Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Sanchez, Julie; Jimmy®@craiglawllc.com’; ‘smcmillan@montand.com’; ‘ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com'
Cc: Moss, Katherine; Martin, Ed; Crosby, Faith; Michael Feldewert; Jordan L. Kessler; Clory L. Wetzsteon
Subject: RE: Application of Delaware Energy, LLC; Cases No. 16258-16261

All,

Delaware will agree to a continuance in Case Nos. 16258-16261 for 30 days to address the notice issues. We will
coordinate with the parties and the Division to identify potential dates for a special hearing and will request a
prehearing conference, if necessary, to identify a hearing date. In the meantime, please let me know your availabilities
in early October. Thank you.

Very best,
Adam

Adam G. Rankin

Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: (505) 988-4421
Direct: (505) 954-7294

Cell: (505) 570-0377

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com
Download vCard

Web Bio

HoLLAND& HART ™

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to
the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Sanchez, Julie <jsanchez@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Jimmy@craiglawllc.com' <Jimmy@craiglawllc.com>; 'smcmillan@montand.com' <smcmillan@montand.com>;
Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>;
'ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com' <ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com>

Cc: Moss, Katherine <kmoss@slo.state.nm.us>; Martin, Ed <emartin@slo.state.nm.us>; Crosby, Faith
<fcrosby@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Application of Delaware Energy, LLC; Cases No. 16258-16261

Attached please find New Mexico State Land Office Notice of Intervention.



Julie Sanchez

Paralegal

Office of the General Counsel
505.827.5872

New Mexico State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail

P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148
jsanchez@slo.state.nm.us
nmstatelands.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.
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